

April 18, 2013

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2163

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 917 of the Senate Journal and page 1008 of the House Journal and that Senate Bill No. 2163 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 10, overstrike "The tax rate"

Page 1, line 10, after "for" insert "For"

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "a-licensed"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 11

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "a.—Not exceeding"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~one million~~" and insert immediately thereafter "five hundred thousand"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over the second "~~dollars~~" and insert immediately thereafter "the tax"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "is"

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~one~~"

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~percent of gross proceeds~~"

Page 1, line 15, after "e." insert "b."

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~Exceeding one million~~" and insert immediately thereafter "five hundred thousand"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 1, line 15, after "hundred" insert "the tax is fifteen"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~thousand dollars~~"

Page 1, line 16, after "is" insert "plus"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~two~~" and insert immediately thereafter "and twenty-five hundredths"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~percent of gross proceeds~~" and insert immediately thereafter "exceeding one million five hundred thousand dollars"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over the overstruck period

Page 1, line 17, remove "is one"

Page 1, overstrike line 18

Page 1, line 23, replace "nine and two-tenths" with "seven"

Renumber accordingly